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To: TIMCO Engineering Inc   
 
Attention: Certification Manager No. of pages: 1 
 
From: Donna Lennon Date: 8th November 2006 
 
EMC Ref: M060930 
 
Subject: Request for Change of FCC ID 
 
Agent:  EMC Technologies Pty Ltd 
Applicant: Fusion Sport Pty Ltd 
FCC ID: UQM-SMARTSPEED 
FRN:  0015666498 
 
EMC Technologies Pty Ltd is acting as agent for Fusion Sport Pty Ltd in this request for ‘Change of 
FCC ID”.  They wish to use a pre-certified module with a pre-approved antenna in their SMART 
SPEED reactive training and testing system.   
 
Fusion Sport Pty Ltd is requesting a change in FCC ID of the following: 
 
FCC ID:  OUR-XBEEPRO  (X-BEE-PRO OEM RF Module) 
Name of Grantee: MaxStream Inc 
Date of Original grant: 11/02/2005 
Equipment Class: Digital Transmission System 
FCC Rule Parts: 15C 
Frequency Range: 2410.0 – 2470.0 MHz 
 
Fusion Sport Pty Ltd will use the following pre approved antennas: 
 
SMART SPEED BASE UNIT (PDA iPAQ):  
External antenna, A24-HABUF-P51 (Half-wave articulated bulkhead mount U.FL w/5” pigtail 
Antenna Gain: 2.1 dBi 
 
SMART SPEED REMOTE UNIT: 
A24-QI Monopole Integrated whip antenna 
Antenna Gain: 1.5 dBi 
 
 
Please receive the following files in this request for change of FCC ID: 
 
Cover Letter: Request for Change in FCC ID 
Appendix A: External photos 
Appendix B: Internal photos 
Appendix C: FCC Label 
 
Regards 
 
 
 
______________ 
Donna Lennon 
Report Secretary 
EMC Technologies Pty Ltd    


